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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violatlons were identified,
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criterla in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, to exerclse discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting In accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)
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| hergby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
orrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 {corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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/@4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee was a private practice diagnostic cardiology office and authorized to use licensed material
permitted by Sections 35.100 and 35.200. The nuclear medicine department was staffed with three full-
time technologists who performed approximately 300 diagnostic nuclear cardiology procedures per
month. The licensee received unit doses from a licensed radiopharmacy

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of select records, tour of the
nuclear medicine department, and independent measurements. The inspector observed licensee
personnel prepare, assay and administer a unit dosage for a cardiac stress testing procedure. The
inspection included observations of security of byproduct material, use of personnel monitoring, dose
calibrator QA checks, area surveys, and packaging of RAM for transportation.

While the inspector observed a pharmaceutical stress testing procedure, an authorized physician user,
who was attending to the patient, was observed drinking cup of coffee in the cardiac stress testing area.
License Condition 15. of License No. 13-321066-01 references the licensee’s renewal application dated
April 25, 2008. Item 10.C. of this application refers to the licensee’s established procedures for “Safe
Handling Practices for Radioactive Material.” ltem A states, “Do not eat, drink, smoke, or apply
cosmetics in any area where radioactive material is used or stored.” At the inspector’s request, the
physician stopped drinking his coffee and threw the coffee cup in the trash. The licensee planned to
take the following corrective actions: (1) discuss policies regarding eating/drinking in RAM areas with the
nuclear medicine staff during an in-service; (2) send a broadcast voicemail message to the authorized
physician users informing them of the violation identified during this inspection; and (3) posting the
cardiac stress testing area with signs reminding the staff that food and drink (for their consumption) is
prohibited.
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